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INTRODUCTION

[1] Wallbank .J [Ag]: This applivation by the Claimants for pemmission to appeal
a ruling striking out their claim is the first of @ number of applicatons whick were
heard in this matter o1 20" and 21* June 2012,

The paries and othur material entities and persons

[2] OJ3C MMC Norilzk Nickel ("Neorls<") is sad to be the world's largest
producer of nickel and palladium and the parent of a group of companies with
subsicianes in Europs, Asia North America and the Canbosan. iz said o be
listad in Moscow, anc is registerac and operates in Krasnoyarsk Krai, a part of
Siperian Russia.  Arierican Depository Receipts ("ADRS™) representing its
shares are said to be traded on the New York, Londor and Berlin ctock
exchanges. Morilsk is not a party to these proseedings but is of contral
imporance in this matter.

[3] The first Clamani ["UC Rusal ple™) is said to ba the ultimale holeing company
of the Rusal group of companies. The second Claimant ("UC Rusal LLC™), iz a
cempany which is part of the Rusal group  Far convenience only, | shall refer to

them iogether as Ruzal,

[4] Rusal is said to b2 the world’s largest producer of aluminum and alumina.
UC Rusal plc's shares are listed on the Hong Kong stock exchange. UC Rusal
ale’s Chief Executve Officer, and one of its principal shareholders, via
ntemmediate vehicles, is a Mr Dleg Deripaska.

5] Since April 2008, Rusal has, it is said, acquired 25% plus one share of
Maorilsk's issued shane capital, through UC Rusal LLE.



[6] The Defendants respectivaly "Corbiere’ and “"Raleigh") are incorporaed in
Mevis under the Nev = Business Corporation Ordinance 1984 as amended. They
are directly or indirestly, subsicianes of Morilsk 83 well &3 sharsholders in

Morilsk entitled to voe as such.

[7] Ancther major shareholder of Morlsk iz zaid to be Intermos Intemational
Investments Limited (“Interros”). Interros is said to have a holding of slightly less
than 30% of the is=uzas share capital of Norilsk. through & number of Interros
subsidiaries, [nterros's principal is gaid to be a Mr Viadirmir Potanin.

8] Lord Goldsmith CIC, and hig tirm of London Selizitors Massrs Debevoise &
Plimpton LLP, act in these proceedings for Morilsk's subsidiaries Corbiere and
Ralaigh. Apparently seamlessly, they also represent Interros in an ongoeing and
relsted London arbitration, LCIA Arbitration No. 101866, Uinifed Company Russ!
Ple v Intermos International Invesiments Limiled, In this Mevis matier on behalf
o’ Carbiere and Raleigh Lord Galdemith QC and his London solicitors call in their

aid afficavit evidencs: from Intermos sources.

[8] Iti=s clear to this Court that Corbiere and Raleigh are very closely aligned with
Interros, although they maintain separate legal personality and thay act as

separate companies

[10] Trafigura Beheer B.Y. ("Trafigura™) is an ostensibly independant company
which allegadly bought certain Norlsk ADRs from Corbiere and Raleigh in a
transaction which will feature in the narrative of alleged facis, set out further
balow.

Background to application

[11] On 25 to 27 February 2011 this Court, constituted by Bannister OC, J. heard
an appleation by the Defendants to discharge an intenm injunction praviously



obtained by the Claimants against the Defendants.

[12] Bannister QC, .J. discharged the imjunction for a aumber of reascns,
Inclucing Rusal's fallure te give full and frank disclosure. He also took into
account certain conduct of Rusal andior itz legal representatives. He staled that
he saw no cause of action in the Statement of Claim pleaded before him, which

contained an attemp: at pleading a cause of action in tortious conspiracy.

[13] On 20 July 201, Rusal served a Re re-amended Statement of Claim (the
*RRASQCY. The RRASOC ceveloped the pleaded case on conspiracy, and
dropped other allegations raised in the earlizr Statement of Claim,

[14] On 27 to 25 September 2011 this Court, constiuted by Redhead J., heard
an application by the Defendants to strnke out the ERASOC.

[15] On 11 November 2011 Redhead J. dalivered a written decision striking out
the RRASOC on grounds thal it disclosed no reasonable grounds for bringing the
claim for conspiracy, and that the claim was an abuse of process. The abuse of
process identified by Rednead J. was that these proceedings are vexatious, in
that they replicate claims by Rusal in Bussia and in London LCIA Arbitration
proceadings.,

[16] Rusal nave applied for parm:ssion to appeal. Rusal submit that Redhead J.
was wrong on both his grounds. The Defendants contest Rusal's application and
in their Notice of Opposition asked for an oral hearing for Rusal's application for

permission to appeal,

[17] The application for pommission was heard over slightly more than one day,
It was strongly resistied.  The issues arising in this matter are numerous amd 1L is
clear that considerably langer would be required at an eventual trial in order for
them to be ventilated and reviewed fully.



STANDARD OF REVIEW

[18] Mr Crow QO submitted, and | accept, that in order for Rusal to succeed with
ther application for permission to appeal, Rusal has to satisfy this Gourt that
there iz a realistic prospect of success n satisfving a Court of Appeal tha: Rusal
have pleaded the corstituent elements of conspiracy, that there is a realistic
prospect of success on the evidence in establizshing those slements and in

estaklishing that the proczedings are not an abuse of process.

[1%] Mr Crow QC submitted that the threshold Rusal have o get over is relatvely
low,

[20] Lord Godsmith QC submits that either of the grounds {failure to produce a
viable cause of action and abuse of process) is a sufficient basis for rejecting the

application.

[21] The applicable threshold principles commence with the following:
"...parmission fo appeal may be given only whers the appeal appears to have 2
realistic prospect of succesding an appeal; or there is some other compelling
reason why the appeal should be heard. A fanciful prospect is not sufficient.”
{Employers Intermafional v Boaton Life Annully Co. Lid. BV Civil Appaal
No. & of 2007, Edwards J. at paragraph [23]).

[22] The parties are in agreement that Redhead J.'s decision to strike out the
claim on grounds o abusa of process involved, at least al some level. an
exarcise of discretion

[23] Lord Goldzmith QC urges first thal the exercise of digcretion by 3 first
irstance judge nvohves first an appraciation of the factz, and such an
aopreciation is pre-eminentdy a mafter for the first instance judge and not the



Court of Appeal, arc secondly, that the Courl of Appeal should not interfere with

the manner in which the first insfance judge axercises his discretion merely an
grounds that the Court of Appeal might consider that the discration should be
exercised differently  Lord Goldsmith QC relies upon dicta in Gofding v The
Wharton Saltworks Co. (1878) 1 QBD 374, Bellenden v Satterthwaile [1845]
1 All ER 343 and Wallrook Trusies (Jersey] Lid, v Fatial [2008]) EWCA Civ.
427

[24] Lorc Goldsmith QC essentially argues that Rusal have a high threshald to
overcome in order i obtain permission to appeal Redhead J.'s exercise of

discretion in stnking out the claim as an abuse of process.,

[25] Mr Crow QC arjues that the decision what a first instance judge should do if
procesdings are ablLsive involves the exercisa of diseretion, bezsuse it goes to
the remedy, but the question whather proceedings ars an abuss of process is not
a discretichary quesiion, but is a question of law as 1o wheather or not the
proceadings in one jurisdiction are an gabuse of that court's process. Mr Crow
QC says that as a metter of law the first instance judge Redh=ad J. wazs wrang in
saying that there is zin abuse of process in this case, and that whether or not this
was the casze is appealable as any other issue of [aw.

[28] Mr Grow QG re ics upon a fall back argumant that the Gourt of Appeal has
junsdicilion to interfere with a first instance judge's considaration of the facts,

[27] The Court of Appeal's purview in ralation to first instance decisions where
discretion has been =xercised was addressed in Employers internaiional v
Boston Life Anmuity Co, Lid. (B Civil Appesi No. § of 2007, Edwerds J. &t

paragraphs [24] and [25]}

[24] The secona well eslablished principle as lo the conditions upon which
an appefale Courl may interfers with the exercise of such discrefion was



explained by Sir Vincen! Floissac, CJ. in Michel Dufour and Others v

Helenair Corporetion Lid thus:
" Wa are thue here concemnad with an appeal against & judgment
givent Ly a friaf fudue i the exercise of a judicial discreficn. Such
an appea! wifl not be alfowed unfess the appellate Court /s salisfied
(1) thar in exercising his or her judicial dizscreficn, the leamed judge
ered it ponciple either by failing fo take into account or giving too
lifhe or loo much weight fo relevant factors and considerations or
by taking info accouni or being influenced by imelevant faclors and
consideralions and (2} that as 2 result of fre ermor ar Hre degres of
the arror in principle, the nal judgs's decision exceedsd ing
genarous ambit within which reasonable disagreemsnt is
possible and may therefore be said fo be clearly or blstantly wrong”

[25] The learned Chief Jusfice pointed out that the first condifion was
axplaired by Ascount Simon LC in Chardes Osentor & Co. v Johnsfon
who stated that an appeifate tibunal Is not af fiberty merely to substitule its
owr exercise of discrelion for the discrefion already exercized by the
Judge. The appeliant tribunal should nof reverse the order of the judoe
maraly bacause that tibunal would Rave exercisad the original discretion
in a differant way. Howaver, if the appatiate frihunal reaches the clear
conclusion that there had beon o wrongiU! cxeoreise of discretian, in thel

i wenghl, or o sufficient weight, has been given lo relsvanit
considerations. then the reversal of the crder on appeal may be justified.
The Chief Justice further noted thaf the second condition was explaimed by
Asguith LJ, in Bellendan (fommerly Santerthwalte v Setterifwaita) in
fanguage which was approved and adopled by the Houss of Lordz in G v
G. Asquith LJ ststed that it is of the essence of judicial discrafion that an
the same evigense 2 diffsrent ininds might reach widely different decigions
withou! exther being appealable. it is only where he decision exceeds the



generous anmdit within which reasonsble disagreement is passitle and is
Mainly wrong, thaf an appeliate body is entifled to inferfers.”

[28] Also, in Hadmore Producifons Lid v Hamifton [1983] 1 AC 107 at p 220

“Upon an appeal from the judge's grant or refusal of an jinterim] injunction
the fupction of the appefate cowrt, whether it be the Court of Appeal or
vour lordship's House, is nof fo exercise an independent discretion of its
own. it must defer fo the judge’'s exercise of hie discretion and must not
interfere with it merely upcn the groursd il the mermbers of the appefale
court wowla have exarcised the disorefion differenily.  The funclion of the
appellate courls is inilially one of review only. It may set aside the judge's
exarcise of s aiscrelion on the grovnd that it was based upon a
misundarstanding of the faw ar of the evidence before him or upon an
infarence thal parficular facts existed or did nof exisl, which, aifhough it
was ane that might legitimately have been drawn upon the evidence fhat
was before the judge, can be demonstrated (o Hbe wrong by further
evidence Ihat nas become available by the time of the appeal; or uporn ihe
ground that Fere has been a change of circumstances affer the judge
made his order fhat Aould have justifed his acceding fo an apphcation fo
varg it”

[29] It had been advanced by the Defendants hefore Redhead J. that the
RRASOC should be struck out on the ground that “[t)he raising of the same
issues in different proceedings is clearly vexalious” (2s set out at Redhaad J.'s
judgment at paragrazh [9] iii). The “different procesdings™ which concermed
Fedhead J. were (1) ormoceedings befors the Russian Court ina claim by LG
Rusal LLC sgainst the Defendants and Trafigura and (2) arbitration proceedings
in the: London Court of Intemational Arbitration (LC14) brought by UC Rusal plc
against Interros.



[230] Redhead J. noed at paragraph [82] that Lord Goldsmith QC had said that at
least three of the fundamental paints which were raised in the Russizn Court are
raised before this Court. At paragraph [B4] Redhead J. roted that Mr Crow QC
had subimillesd Lhal [ e defendznts argue thal Rusal has raised substantially the
same issues in the Russian proceedings as are presently before the Arbitration
proceedings n Loncon (LCIA).

[31] Redhead J. held as follows at paragraph [120]: *f agree that greal cavtfan
must be exsroised before shutling oot Rusal from pulting fonwsrd its case o the
ground of 2buse of process But having examined the issus tharoughly, | do mof
think that | have an opicn i fo hold that Husal's re-re-amendsd Sfatement of
Clairn is an sbuse o process.”

[32] Redhead J. reviewed the arguments put forward by both sides but does not

directly explain why he came to that conclusion.

[33] Mr Crow QC urjes that Redhead J. adopted too narrow an approach and
simply did not engac e with the fazt of the difference in the partizs and the
necessity for that difference in the different sets of proceedings.

[34] Forthe purposess of this application far permission to appeal, both pariss
focus their attention upon the gquestion whether there is duplication bebveen
Lhese proces=dings and the LCIA Arbitration. Redhead J. noted that the three
proceedings in the Fussian courts had previously failed - at paragraph [101].

[35] Mr Crow QT pcints 1o the Second Affidavit of Maxim Sokov filed on 25
February 2011 for a summary of the Russian procesdirgs.

[36] At paragraphs &7 to B0 Mr Sokov idenlilies lhree vases in Russia. The first,
case no. AL3-25E/2011, is or was a claim by UC Rusal LLC against the
Defendants, Trafigura, The Bank of New York Mellon, The Bank of New York



International Nominzes and Morilsk Nickel. Mr Sokov describes this claim as a
claim for declaraton ralief that conversion of eharee belonging to the Daefendants
into ADRs is null an i void, and that sale and purchase betweean the Defendants
and Trafigura is null and vold. The second clalm, case no. AAI3-267/2011, is or
vas a claim by UC Rusal LLC for declaratory relief that a tender offer by Corbiere
to =ell gshares in Norilsk is null and veid. |In the third claim, case no. A33-
2682017 UC Rusal LLT seeks or sough: a declaratory judgment that three
cecisions of Narilsk’s Roard of Directors are aull and void.

[37] Although Mr Sokov ‘0 this Second Affidavit does not identify the precise
izsues before the Russian cours, none of these claims appears o be a claim for
damages for conspi acy and for final injunctive relief by UC Rusal plc and UC
Fusal LLC against Corbiere and Raleigh, as claimed in the RRASOC in these
Nevis procesdings.

[38] Redhead J. reviewesd Rusal's arguments that:

a. the: paities are not the same in proceedings overseas (Russia and
the LC A Arbitration) as in these proceedings — paragraph [94]: "Mr
Crow submifted that it may be perfectly proper for a claimant to
g more than one saf of proceedings against different defendants
in different jursdictions, particutanly if it is a complex commercial

disperie.”

b. Before shutting out a party “the Court should be quite salisfied that
there ix no real ar practical diference between the 1ssues fo be
litgated in ine new action and that already decided, and the
sviden s which may be properly cailled on those issues and in the
Hew acion” - paragraph [95]:

c “.. the suggestion that "subsfaniially the same issues” are now or



have greviously been before other courts or fnbunals is incorrect,
Mr Crew QC argued that Rusal has not advanced ihe conspiracy
claim vehich it is advancing in any of these procesdings.” —

paragraphs [96], [97], [98];

d Rusal'...submiited that i is nof an abuse of process for a ciamant
to brimg consecutive sais of proseedings against different
dafancants, aven whare they anss out of the same subjject matter
and the letter set could have been brought within the former, unless
e i nio guod regson whalever for faifing fo maka orrg Slain
omly.” -- paragraph [99];

g8 it was impossible for Rusal to bring the present claims against
Coroiere and Raleigh in the LCLA arbiiration as the later were not
partiae to the matarial arbitraton agreament. Equally, Rusal could
not have sued Intermos in Mevis, because such claims are coversd
by an arbitrabon agresment between Rusal anc Interros. —
paragraph [100]. In his submissions on this application, Mr Crow
QC highlights that it was UC Rusal plc, not UG Rusal LLC which
was a Jarty to the arbitration agreement, and that different
dizclosure processes apply in the LCIA arbitration than befors this
Coaurt, and that tha relief sought is different.

[39] Redhead [ alsz reviewed Corbiere and Raleigh's submissions, the principal
points on the issue of abuse of process appeanng to be the following, as noted
by Redhead J.:

H the Defendants "submitted that the principle bringing lwo safs of
progeadings i respect of e same subfect matler fs novmaily

vexaticus.” - paragraph [118]. The emphasis supplied is Radhead
J.'s. Ir doing so, he cited the case of Australian Commercial



Resesrch and Development Lid v ANZ McCaughan Merchant
Bank Lid [158%] 3 All E R 65 at 68, as quoted in Mernill Lynch,
Plerce Fenner & Emith Ine, vs Raffa [2001] CP Rep 44. 1t is clear
from s guole that this is 2 general statement of principle and does
not corer all situations, and that case indeed countenances
situations where a claimant should not reazonably be required to
elect which of two proceedings he should pursue, Both parties had
moreover laid before Redhead J. a fuller quote from thesa cases
which shows that what tha court there was pronouncing upon were

duplicaite procesdings against the same defendant in lwo

jurizdictions. “Where a plaintiff seeks to purse the same defendant
in two iurisdictions i refalion to the same subject matter. the
proceedings verge on the vexstious.”

Redhead also cpined at paragraph [93] “In my opinion, it is not
simply bringing the same procesdings it more than ons fursdichion
that would invoke the abuse of process principla, but whether all ihe
issuas could have Been convenienily determinsd in thar suif"
Redhead J. did not then go on to consider whether or not all the
issues could have been conveniently determined in Russia, or in
the LCIA Arbitration, or, a5 Mr Crow QC submitied was the case,
the impossibility of doing so.

At paregraph [186] Redhead J. stated; “Lord Golasmith QC in his
axeleton Arguments submifted that it cannct be in the inferest of
justice for two Inbunais n two different jurisdictions in effect ta be
hearing the sama dispute hinught by the same claimants, even if
agains nominally differont defendants,” Mr Crow QC, in his
subinigsions on this applicatdon highlights that the claimants are not
the sarie in these proceedings as in the averseas proceedings. In
Russia the claimant was UC Rusal LLC  |n the LCIA arbitration the



claimant is UC Rusal ple.

[40] Al paragraph [E1] Redhead J. quotes s well established passage from
Hunter v Chief Constable of West Midlands Police [1982] A.C. 528 in which
Diplock Ld stated the following:

"t concerns iFe inherent powar which any courf of justice must possess o
pravent misuses of its procedure in & way which alinowgh not inconsistent with
the literal gppiication of its procedural rides, would nevertheless be manifestly
urifalr to & parly to iitigation bafors it, or would otherwize bing the
ackrnrrisfration of justice info disrepute among rght thinking pecpie. The
cirswrnstances in which abuse of process may aiise sre very vaned, hose
which give rise to an nstant appeal must surely be unigus. It wouta in my
wiely, be most unwize f this House were to use this ocoasion fo say that might
be faken as firited o fixed categories the kinds of circumstances in which the
court has a duty {1 disavow the word discrelion) o exercise this saluiary
power”

[41] Mr Crow QC submits that having quoted thiz passage, Redread J,
cornmilled an error of principle "becawse he simply did not apply the approach in
Runtar that he had quoled.” Mr Crow QC submitled that *vou cannot simply say;
you have got similar fssues in two different jurisdistions, therefore there is an
abuse; you have lo (20k af the circumsiances to see whether the litigation vwould
bring the adminisiration of justice info disrepute smong rght-thinking neople.”

[42] Mr Crow QG then highlighled hat the parties in the LCIA arbitration are
different from these [evis proceedings. and submitted that 'Rusal has no cheice
put fo proceed n this way bocause Corbiere and Raleigh are Nevis companies,
they are (he companies who osfensibly sell to Trafigura and csiensibly bovght in
under the buy-back, they are the actors in the conspiracy who wa wish fo tamet
in this claim, We couid not have joined them to lhe arbiration bocause they are
not parties to the co-operation agreemeit, and we cuwld nof sue infermos here



becausa we do havs an arbitration clause with Inferros.  So the Judge has come
to the conclusion that it is an abuse of process for Rusal fo do samathing which it
has nc choice but ter do, other than not sus twe of the aclors in the conspiracy”.

[43] | have had 1o consider whal, it anything, is the legal effect of this
submission.

[4£] First, it is trite that there is a general publiz interest in avoiding a multiplicity
of claims. Sometimes it is simaly an abuse of process to bring duplicate sets of
proceedings, with the result that the later proceedings will be struck out (see
Suckiand vs Palmar [1984) T WLR 1708 and Blackstone’s Civil Prectice

2006, paragraph S1.5).

[45] Lord Goldsmith QC forcefuly stressed in oral submissions upon this
application that thece proceedings "overdappad [with the LCIA arbitration] a fof
before as Justice Redhoad rghlly said and now it is just cormpletely the same.”
In deing so Lord Goldamith QC glided over the difference in claimants and
defendants between these proceedings and the LCIA Arbitration. Even upon
their face, they are not duplicate proceedings.

[4E] The kay word by which Redhead J. seeks to bridge the positions betweesn
the parties thal, on the one hand (as Rusal argue) tha parties are different and on
the cther hand (the Defencants argus) that the LCIA and Nevis procesdings are
e same, Is o descnba the Defendants nere as "nominally different’ from
Interros, the defendant in the LCIA arbitration.

[47] There would seem to me to be a reasonable prospect of suceseding with =
submission to the Court of Appeal that this analysis is unsustainable, as failing to

take into account or consider:

a the legal principle that where the parties in the two claims are not



the same, issue esloppel does not apply (Sweetman v Nathan
f2003] EWCA Civ 1115, The Timss, 1 Saplember 2{3), and
poseibls exseplions ansing from that case;

o) the lecal principle (albeit often distinguished or restricted) that
factual indings in one ¢laim are nol admissible in the other
(Hollington v F Hewithom & Co. Lid [1943] KB 587,

e on the facts, and perhaps more dacisivaly, that the avidence befure
the Court points inexorably to the circumstance that Cotbiena and
Ralzig 1 have carefully maintained separate legal personaliies from
(@) Interros, (k) Norisk and (¢) each cther in the commercial ang
legal dzalings which form the background to this dispute, and
indeed that their very rafson d'éire is to have separate lzgal

perzoralitiss.

[48] Immy view Lord Goldsmith QC cannol approbate and reprobate the
Defendants’ separale legal parsonalily when it suits his clients Interros and the
Detendants.

[17] It appears to ms that Redhead J. erred in principle by failing to take into
account the legsl consequences of the separate egal personalities batween
Corbiere, Raleigh and Interras, and that the acts and functions of Corbiere and
Raleigh demonstrated them to be separate ir function from both Interros and
Morilsk. There appaars 1o me to be a more than reasonably arguable case that
in treating Cortiere and Ralegh as no more than “nominally differant” from
Interros Redhead J. was claarly or blatantly wrong. This is not @ case where the

same parties would oe twics vexed in the same malles.



[48] This appears tu me to be sufficiert to dispose of this part of the application.
However | wauld go further and say that | am not takar by Lord Geldsmith OC's
submissicn that it wauld be unsatisfactory for the Count of Appeal to give the

Mevis proceedings the “kiss of life" only for them o be "pul inle & voma

the autcome of the LCIA Arbitration.

perding

[48] Pursuant to CFR Part 62.20(1) thae Court of Appeal has the same case
managemeni powers s the High Court. including to stay these Newvis
preceedings should it be so minded, in accordance with CPR Part 26.1{(2){g), in
furtherance generally of the Overriding Objective in CPR Farts 1.1 and 1.2

[30] Lord Galdsmith QC's submission on this point did not take into account that
the parties to the LCIA Arbitration {his client Interros), and UC Rusal plc have,
through a private carsensual arbitration process, now submitted themselves to 2
cirection of the LCIA Tribunal to favour such a stay to permit the appaal to
proceed, Therefore far his (separate) clients Corbiere and Rusal now to taks 8
position that such a stay would bz unsatisfactory, merely highlights the difference
in legal parsonalities: between Interros, Corbiers and Rusal.

WHETHER RRASCOC DISCLOSED NO REASONABLE GROUNDS FOR
BRINGING & CLAIK FOR COMSPIRACY

[51] Rusal allege that Corbiere and Raleigh combined wath

ia) Morilsk's rnanagars (*Managers"), defined at paragraph 22 of
RRASOC asz Mr Strzhalkovsky, (who is deseribed at paragraph 10,
ditto, as having beesn appointed Meorilsk’s General Director on Mr
Patain's {L.e. Interras’s) nomination) and/or the managers, at this point

unnarmed, of Morilsk undzar his direclion;

ib} the Defendants’ directars, being or including a Mr Alfonso Ayllon and a



Mr Gregoris Koursaros (defined at RRASOC paragraph 33 and
ol Intormos

with the intertion of injuring Rusal. These parties are styled herein as the
“Alleged Conspirators™.

[52] Rusal allege that Interros’s metivation behind this combination is lo injure

Rusal

(a] out of anirnosity towards Kusal, and

{b] to clear tha way for Interros and Norisk to erter into transactions
whare by Noslsk's free cash can be distributed by way of a preference
to Intemos ahead of Rusal.

[23] Ruszal allege that the Managers’ intentions kehind this combination are to:

2] damaga Fusal out of {i.e. motivated by) animosity; andfor
{0} to consoliddate their cortrol over Marilsk, and defeat Rusal's attempts to
bring about greater independent shareholder scrutiny of the actions of

Morilsk & rianagement.
[34] These mattars are pleaded at paragraphs 25 10 27 of RRASOC,

[55] | deliperataly draw a distinction between intenticn and motivation. As will be
developed later, as 1 matter of law | understand Crofter Hand Wovanr Hamris
Tweed Company, Limited v Vaifch af al. [19427 A.C. 435 to be autharity for 2
proposition that it is the purposa that matters when a tortious conspiracy is

claimed, not motivation.

[08] Atthis stage the closest Rusal seem to get to demonstrating animosity as a



motive is an allegec oral personal outburst by Mr Strzhalkovsky jo an alleged
Rusal nominae Mr Sokov, immedistely after 2 Norilsk board maeeting on 21 June
2011, as pleaded al RRASOC paragraph 49.5.3. Clearly, short of a proper and
full examination of evidence surrounding this alleged communication, this Court
Keeps an open mind about what, if anything, this demansztrates.

[57] At paragraph 28 of the RRASOC Rusal avers that the directors of Corbiere
and Raleigh are © be infamed from certain other facts pleaded at paragraph 77 5
of the RRASOC of facts to share the Managers' aims.

[52] Inessence, KLsa allege that Interros and/or Norilsk management are the
driving force behind the alleged conspiracy, with Corbiere and Raleigh playing a
subsidiary but active and essential part in it

[59] Finally, after plzading a matrix of facts, Rusal allege, at paragraph 62 of the
REASOCC, that the Corbiere and Raleigh have, with the other Alleged
Conspirators, conspired to injure Rusal by lawful further or alternatively, by
unlawful maans.

[60] Rusal alleges &t paragraph 63 of RRASOC that since the inception of the
conspiracy, its influencs over the affsirs of Norilsk has been substantially
diminished, reeuecing the value of its investment in Morllsk. Rusal =ay that it has
thereby suffered logs and damage, which s to be guantified following service of
expert evidence. Rusal claim a final injunclive order restraining perpetuation of
the alleged conspiracy and darmages.

[61] Against this backarcp, the events of the conspiracy alleged by Rusal are as
follows as | materal v apprehend them to be alleged. | make no findings of fact

of any kind al this stage:

[62] In Apnl 2008, Fusal acquired its 25% plus one share shareholding in Nerilsk



from a company cal ed Onexim. Onexm's principal was a former business
partrer of Mr Potanir, Interros's principal. Interros tred to buy that s:ake, bt
failed (RRASOC paragraph B).

[63] Norils<'s Boarg of Directors became constituted with nominees from
Interros, Rusal MNarilsk's management and of a large number (at one point some
21,000 of ndependent shareholders. Until June 2010, the independent
shareholders held the balance of power on the Board through their nominee
Diractors (RRASOC paragraph 7).

[G4] Since it acquired its shareholding Rusal has baen publicly ertical of
Morilzk's management. Rusal complains about insufficient transparency towards
shareholders (RRASOC paragraph 9).

[63] Interros and Meorilsk’s managemsant were united in antipathy towards Rusal
since April 2002, In August 2008 thiz alignment became closer through the
appointmenl as Novilsk's General Director of Mr Viadimir Strzhalkovs<y, who had
been nominated by Interros’s principal Mr Potanin (RRASOC paragraph 10).

[66] In August 2008 Norilsk’s Board resolved to buy back 4.2% cof Norilsk's
authorized share captal. The price for this buy-back (the "First Buy Barck”™) was
at a premium ower fhe closing market price on the dae of the resolution of about
£7%. By dint of the manner in which Rusal's shareholding had been structured,
and by the fact that it shareholding was subject to securty rights, Rusal's ability
to paricipate in the buy-back was limted. Interros’s sharsholding had howaver
peen amanged in a rore advantageous manner, enabling Intsrros - and in
paricular its various subsidiary companies that acted as shareholding vehicles -
to sell a bigger sorpus of shares than Rusal, thus enabling Interos to obtain
mare of Norilsk's free cash paic out as consiceration for the buy-back. Rusal say
thal Interros 2nd Morilsk management well knew thig at the time they entered into
this resolutior (RRAZOC paragraphs 15 to 17).



[B7] In October 2008 a Norilsk subsidiary, “OGK-3", agreed to buy 3 25% stake
in QJSC Rusia Peiraleum from an Interros holding vehicle, Jarford Enterprises,
Inc. The price agreed was USEETE milion. Rusal say ths price was over-
inflated, and that its true worth would have been about US$32million. Rusal
allege that they werz not given a say in this transaction. Rusal say that this
tranzaction was not at all arms' length, as it had been instigated by a Mr Bugroy,
who wore three hats as (1) Chairman of OGK-3's Board; (2) a senior Inferrms
exacutive; and (2} an Interros nom nated member of the Norisk main board
(RRASOC paragraphs 12 1o 14).

[68] These transactions and Irterros and Norilsk management's seeming ability
to manipulate Naorilsk's businsss to Interros's advantage, and cohvarsely, o
Rusal's disadvantace as a shareholder, brought disagreements to a head.

[69] Conseguently in October — Novermnber 2008 Rusal and Intemos convened
and seitled thelr diffzrences, by UG Rusal plc {.e. the First Claimant) entenng
into a Cooperation Agreement with Interroe. The Cooperation Agreemant
regulated, as betwe:n the parties therete, the represantation an the Morilsk
Board of each of the parties (clause 4 of the Cooperation Agreement) and the
manner in which they would vole their respective shares (clause 5, difto). Each
party corfarred upan the other s “veto right’ to require the other, in case the first
party should cbject 1o it, 1o vote against acqulsitions or disposals of assets in
excess of USH200million or any transactions with shares in Norilsk, its
subsidianies and dependent companias which, inder alia, provide the right to vote
the snares. The parties agread to refer disputes ansing in connection with this
agreement to Londaor Arbitration under | CIA Rules, to be governed by English
law {(RRASDC paragraphs 18 to 18). Mr Crow QC desaribes the aim of the
Coopeiation Ayreemnent was to give Rueal and Interros equality of -eprasentatior
in Morilgk's governance.



[FC] Initially all appezars to have proceedad in aczordance with the Cooperation
Agreement. However, balow the surface, charges were afoot. By April 2010,
tnc Interres namines: Mr Strzhalkovsky and/or Nonlsk managers under his
direction had acguirad conirol ever a significant block of votes at any
shareholders meeting of Morilsk, The way this was cone is alleged to have been
as follows.

[71] Morilsk has subsidiaries. Two of these are Corbisre and Raleigh. Under
Rusgian law thare iz no express prohibition on a subsidiary acquirdng shares in its
parent, and then exarcising the voling nghl allsching W those shares. Russian

law does not allow =1 Bussian company to buy its own shares and vote them. A
subsidiary is howeaver ostensibly exempt from this rule.

[72] By April 2010 Corbiere and Raleigh had accumulated an aggregate sfake in
Morilsk of £.13%. Mr Strzhalkovsky iz reported in a Russian buginess joumal on
T April 2011 to have stated: "Yes, this stake vofes. .. cumently | make such
decisions, .a. o vofa with this shamholding for the managemeant’ (RERASOC
paragraphs 20 fo 22). 1 pause here to ncie that it had been Corbiere and Raleigh
that had been chosen, or had decided, to accumulate this stake, not Interros or

cne of its subsidiaries.

[73] Rusalthen alleges that Intemos breached the Cooperation Agresment,
Clause 4(5), by voting a Board which resulied in a four to three imbalance in
representation in Intarros’s favour and to Rusal's detiment on Norlsk's Board.
This took place at the 2010 Morilsk AGM, held on 28 June 2010 (RRASOC
paragraph 23 and 2.4).

[74] Rusal allege, at paragraph 25 of the RRASOC, that the outcome of this
AGM was the result of voting by Intemros, Gorbiera and Raleigh “pursuant o an
agreement, understanding or combination (the “Schema’} between Interros, the
Directors [that is, Cerbizrs and Raleigh's directors], the Defendants fthat is,



Corbiere and Raleich] and the Maragers [that Is. Mr Sirzhalkovsky and/or other
managers of Morilsk Under his direction] fogethar, tha "Canspiratars®) fo further
nair comman abisciiva of;

25.1 Marginalising flusal andder dimitishing ils influenve over the affairs of
MOSK.

22.2 Forcing Russ! o zell itz stake in Norlsk, preferably for fess than ils true
worth, and to a part» more amenable fo the broader objeclives of Interros and/or
the Managers (8s peaded below),"

[73] Leaving aside questions whather directors of 2 company, as directors, can
conspire with the company of whieh they are directors, this pleading identifies an
apparently broad group of Alleged Conspirators, Counting all alleged
conspirators, there ire at least six.

[76] Rusal then pleads, at paragraph 26 of the RRASOC: "Inferres’s objective is
riat itself o acquire Qusal's siake. Rather, it is parficipating in the Scheme wilh
ihe intention of dam aging Rusal, and specilfcally... lo ciear the way for [fJurther
buy-backs.”

[T7] Rusal points out that the LCIA Arbitration Trbunal has hald Interros io have
heen in breach of Clause 4(5) of the Cooperation Agreemeant by ite conduct at
the June 2010 AGM. Rusal prays thiz in aid for sayirg that the elleged
conspiracy used unlawful means (RRASQC, paragrash 29 to 31).

[78] Rusal alsc pray in aid an allegation that the Managers, by directing or
prozuring Corbiere £ nd Raleigh's votes, acted in oreach of article 71 of the
Russan JSC Law, which provides, in what seem to he rather general terms, that
a company's managars “must gcl in the company's inforests and perform their
duties to e company i good laith and reasongbly’ (RRASOC, paragragph 29 o
41). Irers wag soma disagreement batween Mr Crow QC and Lord Goldsmith
QC whether this remains a live issue, or whether it nas been disposed of in other



related proceedings in Russia. Lord Goldsmith QC says this has been disposed
nf Mr Crow QC say4 it has not. In [ght of the apparent clear finding of a breach
of Clausc 4(5) of tha Cooperation Agreament by the LCIA Tribunal, | do not need
o decide what the status is of this possible Russian unlawful conduct issue.

[¥9] The evenis su-rounding the June 2010 AGM, including Corbiere and
Raleigh voling their shareholding at Mr Strzhalkovsky's direction (as Rusal would
have it) essentially constitute "Phase Ona" o the alleged conspiracy. Once the
balance of power hiad been tipped in Interros's favour, this paved the way for

wheat can be called, [ corvenience, “Phase Two" ol The conspiracy.

[B0] “Phase Twe" saes the Alleged Conspirators tip the balance of power even
furthar in their favour, and to Rusal's datriment {as Rusal would have it). Phases
"One” and "Two" are pleaded as being chapters n the same conspiratorizl

scheme, not separste conspiracies. This is what Ruzal say happened

[B1] In October 2000 Interros wratz 1o Rusal proposing 1o buy out Rusal's stake
in Morilsk for USE8 zillion. Mr Potanin proposed that he would head a pool of
investors which would include Interres and Morilsk for the purpose of this buy-out.
Rusal refused. Rus&l made a public pronouncement stating that Busal
"confirmed its inves imen! in Nordisk is strategic and we have no infantion of
sefling our sharsholding.” (RRASOC, paragraph 49).

[32] On 18 December 2010 at a Norilsk Board meeting, Morilsk offered to buy
out Rusal's stake for USS12 billion. This ofer was expressed o be epen for
acceptance until 1530 hours on 28 December 2010, Rusal say the significance
of this iming is that this i= one hour before the start of a significant Board
meeting which was subsequently convaned.

[83] On 2C December 2010 Norilsk announced in a press release that it had
enfered into agreements with a third party, Trafigura Beheer BY {"Trafigura™) to



sell it Morilsk ADRs he'd by Corbiere and Raleigh, representing approximately
8% of Norilsk's sha e capital ("tha Trafigura Deal”™) Rusal claim the Marilsk
Board was not conculted about this proposcd deal and that the firat it knew about
the transaction was this press release (RRASOC, paragraph 38). The
cansideration for th s sale, on or shortly before 20 December 2010, was US$217
per share (RRASGL, paragraph 46.4.1).

[E4] Hard on its heals, on 23 December 2010, a Norlsk Board meesting was
convened in Moscow for 28 Decembear 2210 to vote on a furlher buy-back (the
"Secord Buy-Back™ (RRASOC, paragraph 38). When lhe proposal was puttca
vote at the (Rusal allege) Board loaded in Interros™s favour, it was passed by
gight to four (RRASOC, paragraph 41),

[85] The price for this buy back, offered by Corbiers, was US$252 per share or
ADR (RRASOC, paragraph 42).

[85] Corbiere weni on to purchase 6 83% of Norlsk's sharas in issue,

[B7] Rusal explain the rather cunous fact that Corbiere had ostensibly disposed
of its stake in Noiils < for U55217 par share and then bought a smaller stake for
US5252 only days later as fallows .

[68] Rusal note thar Trafgura did not appear to have had suficient assets or
purchasing power to buy Corsiere and Rayleigh's stake as it is alleged to have
dons (RRASOC, paragraph £7.20.

[83] Rusal allege, with some evidence to support this, that Trafigura did not in
fact buy the Corbians and Raleigh stake at all. Rather, Trafigura was publicly
portrayec as having boughl thal slake, but in reality Trafigura was acting as 2
nominee for Corbier2 and Raleigh, or, in other words, that Trafigura was
“fronting” for Corbiere and Raleigh.



[90] Norilsk. Corbiere and Raleigh would want ta da this, say Rusal, to by-pass
Russian regulatory requiremante for govemment approval to be obtained where
a forelgn investor sizeks to gain control of 10% or more of the total voting shares
of & Russian company (RRASOC, paragraph 35 to 37). The purpose of the
Trafigura Deal was. say Rusal, to increase Corbiers and Raleigh's ability to
acquire a greater shareholding in Norilsk, without nesding to obtain govermment
approval, and thus "o increase the number of share votes that Corbiers and
Raleigh could contral (RRASOC, paragraph 44), without regulatory approval,

[31] Rusal relles upon an interview with Mr Fotanin published in the Wall Street
Journal on the sam:: 23 December 2010 in which Mr Potanin commented on the
Trafigura Deal: "the desl headed off Rusal's challerge to management's right fo
vote the B3 stake ... the deal opens the way for management and Mr Fofanin to
form a bincle nf sharshalders with enough shares fo wisld effactive control. Mr
Folanin said. That vould Yock up" Rusal's stake, making © less valuabie
bevawse i would have jess influence, he added.” [RRASOC, paragraph 48.1).
Fusal claim this is evidence {(a} that Cerbiere, Raleigh, Norilsk maragement and
Interros were targeting Rusal and (b} of 2 purpose on the part of the Alleged
Conspirators ta injure Rusal by reducing the valua of its stake in Norilsk, and
therefore Rusal's n=t assat value

[92] Rusalallege hal Trafigura obtained representative positions on the Norilsk
Board, including one: nominated by Corbiere, who kas consistenty sided with
Interros on matters in dispute batween it and Rusal (RRASOC, paragraph 48.49,
54, 55.5 and 56),

[93] Pausing here, a1s | apprehend Rusal's case, the significance of Mr Potanin's
alleged statements i1 the VWall Street Jounal interview are as follaws. First, he
implies that even aft2r the Irafigura Deal, Intermos and Morilsk management
would control the vo es attendant to Trafigura’s (putative) sharsholding.



[94] Seconcly, and — it apnears to me more importantly for the purposes of
considering whethar a tortious conspiracy can be actablished = a guestion is
begged why should lmemos/Mr Potanin caie whether Rusal’s stake should
become "less valuable'? What, commercially, does "less valuable™ mean in the
presant contesxd?

[35] &n obvious staring point is Rusal's allsgation at paragraph 25 of RRASOC
that tho Alleged Corspiratare have an objecive of forcing Rusal to sell its stake
in Maorilsk “prefeably for less than its frue worth”™. As Rusal alleges at 49,3 of
RRASOC, the monetary value attnbutable 10 a shareholding stake is not just a
isted or otherwise sef share value, but should also take into account the extent
to which a stake is strategic, in terms of the influence the stake can wield in the

governance of the company.

[88] Howsvar, Rusal allege (at paragraph 25, RRASQC) that Interros's objective
is not itself to acquire Rusal's stake. IF that is right, and it appears from lhe
gvidenca | have seen so far that thig allegation is at least arguable, then why
should Interros/Mr Potanin even comment upon that stake becoming “fess
valuable™? An answear, is that Mr Potanin is using “valuable® in more than a
monetary sense. A sharsholding stake can have value to its holder in terms of
the amenity it provides to induence the affaire of 2 company. and theraby the

managsment of its azsets. In considering this analysis my milial reaction was to
treat this as pernaps rather far fatched. However, the story does not end thers.

[67] On 27 Decambar 2010 Norilsk issued a press re ease, stating: “the ceadline
for [Rusall's responze ... Is on December 28, Wa have to siale that in case the
nagofiaiions cn the proposed transaciion fail (Norisk] will have o implement
other means o neufralize the negalive effects of the shareholders’

conflict... [Norlsk] wil’ be infending to present a general OLY back Droposal for
approval by the Board.,”



[88] In about Fehnuary 2011 an article published in Intemoz’s intermal magazine
stated although it & not clear who the author was, nor his capaciy to speak for
Intenos, il he purported to do soc ... Rusal’s owner is In a fosing position and he
IMr. Denpaska] must understand it If the conflict persists and Rusafl leaves ihe
negotiating lable, the “friendly pool of egually minded paopie” will easily win over
Russl at upcoming shareholders meetings. Oleg Daripaska kinows for sure what
g conirofiing shareholder may do to a minonty ane. (e of the most radical ways
w0 say goodbys [0 & ne longer wanted pariner is fo authorize iz inierest dilttion."
(RRASOC, paragrs ph 49.5.2).

(98] Assuming thal this pronouncement is somehow representative of Interras’s
thinking (which is a matter for further evidence at any eventual trial), what does
this demaonstrate, at least on its face? First, that there purports to be a "frendly
poo! af equally minded people’”, it is at least arguable that this "pool” agquates at
leas to an extert with the poo! of Alleged Conspirators, Secondly, that this
“frizndly pool” will be able 10 out-vote and marginalize Husal Thirdly, @ way of
ridding Interros or Morilsk of Rusal is to “dilute” Rusal's "interest”. What does this
really mean howsver? I can be put more directly (and in doing so | am deing no
mare than to say that this appears to me to be a reasonably arguable
intzpratation at ths stage of the matter): "Reduce the value of Rusal’s stake and
Ruszal will become irrelsvant.” As | apprehend the thrust of Rusal's overall case
to be, e means of marginaizing Rusal's inffuence wss by devaluing is siaks,

and that inherently reduces Rusal's net asset va'ue, and that inherently injures

Rusal.

[100] If a first step owards an ultimate goal entails intentionally damaging
someons else's ascets this raises a question of law whether that is & sufficient
inlenliun or “purposs” o establish a cause of action in tortious conspiracy, should
ihe other necessary elements also be present. Furthermore it is a question of
law whether intentonally damaging someone else’s assets as a first step to an



ultimate goal amounts to a predominan: purposs sufficient to establish a
conspiracy to cause damage (o a person by lawful means.

[101] Rusal hedge 1an bels on Uins,. To cover e possibilily thal the Courl
might at trial find that there was in law no "predominant purposa” to damage
Rusal here, Rusa' sie:ek to bring this sat of events within the category of a
conspiracy 1@ harm by unlawful means, which does not require causing damage
tc have been a predominant pumpose. At paragraphs 50, 51, and 52 of RRASQC
Rusal zllege that the Alleged Conspirators’ conduct in relation to the Trafigura
Deal and the Second Buy-Eack amounied to a breach by Norilsk's Managers in
which the ather Allened Consairators would necessanly also be implicated, of
their duties towards Morilsk under Article 71(1) of the J3C Law (for not acting
bona fice in the best interests of the company, as Mr Crow OC summarized i),
and clauses b and 7 of the Cooperation Agreement.

[102] In answer to this Lord Goldsmith QO stated that the Cooperation
Agreament has beear found by the LCIA Arkitration Tribunal to have been
fundamantally kreached by Rusal. Lord Goldsmith QC statec that this
Agreement had been terminated by acceptance by Interres of the repudiatory
conduct of Rusal in breaching the cooperation agreement. He stated that the
Agreement was shill n effect at the time of the 2070 AGM [June 2010] — and
concedes that kreach of this Agreement was available for Husal to rely upon 1o
establish unlawiul mzans conspiracy at that time - but that it tarm nated either an
14 Qctober 2010 or 23 February 2011, this being a further quastion for the LCIA
Arbitration Tribunal 12 resolve.

[103] Mr Crow QC =ubmits that the terminztion of the Cooperation Agreemant is
irrelevant, because t12 breach thersof by Interros upon which Rusal rely in these

pracescings occcurred at a tme prior to the termination.

[104] Ir answer to Fusal's allegation of breach of Article 71(1) of the JSC Law,



Lord Goldsmith QT stated that "these very transactions which Mr Crow QC
complans about and complains were a breach of Russian faw, the directors nof
doing their duty and =o forth, have all acfually been taken to the right fortem which
is the Russian cour ... The proceedings have faied”

[105] Wr Crow QC countered this by saying that these issues have not been
vaniilated in Russian proceedings and decided against Rusal and he prayed in
aid the Second Affid avit of Mr Sokov to this effect

[106] What | take from this exchange is that it is contentious how far, in fac, fhe
Russlan proceedings have gone © address these issues.

[107] Rusal allege that consequent upen tha Trafigura Deal and the Second
Buy-Back, as between Interros (30%). Trafigura (8%) and Corbiere and Rayleigh
{together 79%). this goup obtained control over approximately 45% of
shareholders votes. Since the majarity of non-institutional independant
shareholders seldom exercise thelr vating rights {say Rusal;, Rusal alleges that
this is very close to 2 controlling sta<e (RRASDC, paragraph 48.8). Russl allege
that the balance of pawer was further tipped in the Alleged Conspirators’ favour
through a third buy-tack (RRASOC, paragraphs 57, 58 and 53). Rusal also
alege that st the 207 1 AGM, on 21 June 2011, Interros, Norilsk managers and
Trafigara sceured s seats on the Nerilsk Board, with Rusal only having two
RRASOC, paragraphs 0 and 81).

Redhead J.'s Judgrnent

[108] In relation to the 2spect of the maber concerning strike out for failurs to
show a ¢ause of action against the Defendants, Rochead J. summarized the
grounds o Lhe sbiks out applcation Before him as follows;

[€] 1. The applicants/claimants re-re-amended statement of case sets out



no cause of action against the respondents/defendants and therefore does
nat disclose any reasonable ground for bringing the claim

[B]7. Further, and in the altemative, the claimants re-re Statemen: of
Case (siz) is 70t vigble, obviating the need for a trial, ebviously frivalous or
vexatious or nbviously unsustainable and consequently without zolid
basis, such that it is an abuse of the process of the courl.

[103] First, Rusal in their draft Notice of Appeal show how they have pleaded
“laveiul means” and “unlawful means” conspiracy in the RRASOC. Thay do so
because Redhead J. did net In terms address whather thess causes of action
hed been properly pleaded in terms of pleading the nzcessary elements of both
torts. There does not seem to be a serous issue between the parties that the
pleadings contained in the RRASOC are technizally comect,

[110] Redhead J. st out the principles upon which he should assess the
applivalion for strike out before him, After a review of authorities he cited, at
paragraph [29] a pausage from Baldwin Spencer v The Atfornay Ganeral,
Lester Bryant, Asivn Vilage Limited, (Civil Appeal No. 20 of 1997 at & that
the "operative issue for determination must be whelher there is ‘even a scintilla of
a cause of aolion’. 1" these pleading disclase any wviable fssue for tnal then we
showld ordar the fria’ fo procesd bul if there is no couse of aclion we should
aqually resclute in making that declaralion and dismizsing the appeal”

[111] Redhead J. th=n reviewed the authorities whizh set out the elements of
“lawful means” and "unlawful means” conspiracy respectively, with reference to
Kuwait Oif Tenker (Co SAK vs Al Bader [2000] 2 All ER 271 at 371, Digicel
(S¢ Lucia) Lid. v Cable & Wirsless Ple [2010] EWHC and Crofter Hand
Woven Harris Twerd Company, Limited v Veifch &f al. [1942] A.C. 435

These passages are as follows:



Kuwait Oil Tenker 120 SAK ve Al Bader [2000] 2 All ER 277 a1 37T

“ft is common ground that there are fwo fvpes of sclioneble conspirauy,
consgiracy 10 imune 2y favdfuf means and conspiracy lo injure by trlawflf means.
The first somefimes dascrbed simply as conspiracy to injure and the second as
consgiracy fo use ur lawful means, in our vigw thay are conspiracias o injure snd
their ingredients ara the same with one crtical differsnce. In both cases tere
must be a conspiracy to injurs the claimant, but in the first case (in which tha
rpdrrs epptovedd wiold ofheradise De lawiuf) e predontnant purpose of e
consgiracy must be o injure tne clalmant whereas in the second case, alfhough
the defendant must intend fo injure the claimant, injury to the cfaimant reed not
he the predominant anpose.”

Digleal (52 Lucia) Lid. v Cabla & Wirelass Pic [2010] EWHC:

(1) there must be & combination, (2} the cornbiration must be fo use unlaviul
mearns, (2] there must be an intenlion fo injure a efaimant by those unfawil
means and (4) the use of unlawful means must cause a elaimant to suffer loss or

damage 58 8 resuff’

Croffer Hand Waover Harmia Tweed Company, Limided v Veitch et al. [T942]
A, 439 ai 444:

" On this qusstion of whaf amounis an actionable consgiracy o injure”... | would
first obsenve that sorne confusion may arise from the use of such words "mofive”
and “intertion”. Lor! Dunsdin in Sorrell v Smith appears to use the two words
interchangeebly. Thers is the further difficuily thet, in sorme branches of the law
ntantion” may be widersfood to cover ifhe suits which may reasonably ffow from
what is deliberataly dons, on the principle that & man is to be trealed as infending
the reasonable consaglence of is acts. Nothing of the sorf appears fo be



involved here. It is much safer to use a word like “purpose” or ‘object”. The
guestion o be answered, in determining whether a combinafion to do an act
which gamagss offuers is aclionable, sven tough il wouwld not be actionanfe if
done by a single pe-son, is not "did the combiners aporeciate, or should they be
treated as apprecialing, that ofhers would suffer from their acticn®, bt ‘whet is
the real reason why the combiners did i7" Or, as Lord Cave puis il "what is the
rea! purposs of the combination?” The test is not what is the natural result fo the
plairediffs of such combined action or whal is fhe resulling damage which e
defendaris realize o should realize will flow, but what is in truth the chject in the
minds of the combiners when they acted as they did. It is not consegquence that
matters buf purpasa; the relevan! conjunction is ool _1are "so that” bt “va “in
arder thar'.

[112] Redhead J. then treated the RRASDC before him. His conclusion was
axpreszed in paragraph [121]:

Y my considered cplrion, it 1s Beyond & doubf thaf the facts alleged by Rusal in
the cotex! of the chum it purpodts {a set forth feaves its prospecis of success
fanciful, in other words, the Rusal elawn is bound fo fail snd has no prospect of

succesding”

[113] Ruszal submit first that "f a court iz going to give summarny judgment or
sirike out on the basis that the claim cannot succeed on the evidence, it has got
to be absolutely sure that it has taken into account the pleaded evidence that
actually appears in the statement of claim and any other evidence which has
emerged since the fleading was settled bacause it is otherwise an uninformed
decision”. Rusal submit that "the real vica in Justice Redhead’s judgment an this
aspact is that he has simply ignored very significant elements of [their] plcaded
case and he has ignired avidance thal emerged after the pleading was setiled
but betore the hearing in September in frent of him which was deployed in
cansiderable detail.”



[*14] Mr Crow QT submits that when Rusal say that Redhead J. ignored this,
Rusal mean that Redhead J. simply coes not mantion it.

[113] Nr Crow (T says Redhead J. disregamds the whole context in which this
dispute emerged, as pleaded in paragraphs &, 8 and 10 of RRASOC,

[118] Al=o, Mr Crow QC argues that Redhead J. ignored the context of the Rusia
acqlisition transaction pleaded in paragraph 11 to 17 of RRASOC, on which

Ruszal rely a3 evidernce for a conspiracy to injure Rusal.

[117] Mr Crow QC submits that Redhead J. ignored paragraph 45 of RRASQC,
in relation to the Trafigura Deal. being the rather curious incident wherein the
Defendants sold shares to Trafigura at US$217 par share, and then a few cays
later agres o buy-hack shares at US5252 per share, building in, as Mr Crow QC
submite, a loss that makes ne commercial sense.

[118] Mr Crow OC then submits that Redhead .J, failed to take inlo account the
critical admission cemirg from Mr Potznin in the article in the Wall Street Joumnal,
pleaded at paragraph 48.1 that “ife object of the exercize fs fo lock up Rusal's
stake. making it less valuable bacause T would have less influence.”

[11%] Mr Crow QC submits further that Redhead J. ignored the pronouncement
in the Irterros intemzl magazine, pleaded at paragraph 49.5.2, RRASOC " One
of the masi radical vays fo say goodbye fo 2 no fonger warnled pariner is fo
autfrorize ifs inferest diuvlion”™. Pausing here, this pronouncemeant does not
appear to have been addressed by Bannister J in his earlier decision either.

[120] Mr Crow QC submits that Redhead JJ. further ignored the alleged
continuing packing cf Norilsk’s Board with Interros nominees at paragraphs 53 fo
a2 of REASDOC, and & third buy-back allzged at paragraphs 57 to 59 of



REASOC, which Rusal say is also part of the same strategy.

[121] Mr Crow QC zubmite that “no single point of evidence 1= going to be
conclusive, but it is the accumulation of malerial which illustrates the story that
[Rusal] are trying ta put across. It is the accumulation of facts which are ignored
by the judgs which undermines the integrity of his decision that [Rusal] are
unable ta show that the claim has any realistic prospect of success at tial’

[122] Rusal's next poirt is that Redhead J, ignored evidence that was deployed

in front of him.

[123] Mr Crow QT submitted that Redheaao J.

a misunderstood Rusal's case that Trafigura could not have
nurchased the defendants' gsharzholdings;

b faled 1o take Into account that the Defendants had put forward
Jntrue and misleading statemerts in support of thair strike cut
application concerning Trafigura's alleged purchase of the
defencants” shares, as Mr Crow QC explained that there is
independent evidenne that the purchasers had bean companies

called Delmonicz and Crelios, not Trafigura;

C failed to take into account that "the fact that the court was being
mislea was a highly matenal consideration in suppaort of the
allegation that there was a covert conspiracy to set up a sate of
affairs within MNorilsk that was damaging to Rusal;”

d simply did not take nile acccunt this “critical package” of evidence:

= did not take into account that the proposed buy-back by Corbiere,



under which Corhiere was going to be acguiring shares which
Trafiguira would be controlling. was nof discusserd beforehand hy
the Board of Corbara’s parenl Maorilsk, despite the values of the
transai:tons being some US35.53billion dollars and that the vioting

influ=nze in Norilsk's affairs would consequently also change;

f failed t2 take into account that this is 3 state of affairs that is (as Mr
Crow (12 submits) “truly astonishing”, as "the conspiracy Is agreed
betwasn Interros, the Intemoe friendly managesr at Morilsk and
Corbie e and Raleigh, but nol the main Boaid."

g ignored avidence that Norilsk's directors "astonishingly” preferred to
have a qualified auditors' report than “disclose enough information
o satisfy the auditors as to the bensficial ownerzhip of the shares

that its own subsidiaries have ostensibly sold"

[124] Husal's next point was that Redhead J. had, at paragraph [85] of his
judgment. taken the passage cited in Toéal Metwork SL v HM Revenue and
Customs [2008] T A.C, 1174 as authority for a propos tion that the fact that a
conspirator is benefiling himself at the expense of a person injured theraby
makes it “most difffcalt for the injured party 1o establish thst that person's
predoiminant metive was to cause him fnfury”, whereas, say Rusal, this authority
supports the opposile. Mr Crow QC put it thus: "50, with respect, rather
bizarrely, his Lordship guotes the passage which on any fair reading supports our
approach on the law. and appears to believe that it supports the opposite” | am
parsuaded that Mr Crow QC is carrect on this point

[1235] Rusa's naxt point was that Redhead J. appears to have understood the
canspiracy allzgation to have been that Corbiere and Raleigh conspired with
Irnterros to break the Cooperation Agreement. Rusal's suomission is that the



object of the conspi-acy was not to procure breach of the Cooperation
Agresment, rather, o injure Rusal. Rreaking the Conperation Agresment was
one of the unlawful means used by onc of the conspirators ir pursuit of the

wverall sbaleyy, not the purpose of the conspiracy, say Rusal.

[126] P=ausing here, it is 10 be noted that Bannister QC. J., considerad a different
pleading which appears to have included allegations of tortious procurement of
breach of contract, which the RRASCC does not. Redhead J. appears to echo
Bannizter QC J.'s dacision vary closely, and follow Bannister QC J.'s findings.
FRedhead J. deals in his judgment from paragraphs [54] 1o [B1] on 2 possiblke
conspiracy to breach the Cocperation Agreement even though it appears cear
fram the RRASOC that this is not the conspiracy that is pleaded. At least in this
regard, Redhead J. appears to have been under a meapprehangion ag to
Fusal's pleaded cace in the RRASOC.

[12¢¥] Mr Crow QC's next critigue of Redhead J.'s decision was aimed at
paragraphs [66] to G9] of his judgment Mr Crow OC made three points:

= in discourting that individual corporate governance acts amounted
ta individual corspiracies, Redhead J. took a segmented view of the
evidensa — he was “salami-slicing’ the evidence as it currently
stands, as Mr Crow GIC put it, failing to have regard to the
accumulared body of evidence as a whole;

b taking such a segmented view was, in Mr Crow QOC's submission,
all the more invidious because Redhead J. ignored a lot of evidence
that already existed;

G Redhead J. ignored the inferences that should, in Rusal's
submission, b2 properly drawn from the evidence which he should
nave taken into account.



[128] Finally, Rusal say that at paragraph [82] of his judgmert Redhead J. failed
to engage with the fact that because Corbiere and Raleigh are entitled to vole as

shareholders of their parent Monlsk, a buy-back would not in this case have the

effect of increasing the relative ownership stake of each investor in the company,
which Redhead J. undersiood (frem Lord Goldsmith OC's submissions) to be the

suppased legtimate commercial justfication for a buy-back.

[128] In responsze the Defendants made the following submigsions, in summary:

7. Huszal falled fo show anything 0 ils pleading which astadlizshes covicertesd aotion
lakan pursuant o the glieged combination or ynoerstanding reashed;

fal
(b}

(e

(d}

fa}

| disacraee

The fovt of conspiracy requires ashve pariciaton and oot sirmely faailitzhon.

Rusal therefore has o show conduc! that has been undertaken to implemeant
or carmy oul fhe combinafion or undersianding reach by the supposed
Consmrators.

Rusal assarts fre exisfence of the supposed "Soheme” whose purposs is
sail fo he to ‘marginalise” Rusal and refes fo vatows acis supposadly
connsmited it frtheraice of that Soheirie.

The problern Rusal faces is thal there iz no credible svidence thal any of ihe
defendan’s aclions were Undartaken in order to cary oul the supposed
CONSMIECY.

Similarly, thare iz no ewidence whatsoaver that supports the assamion fat the
delendanis were parly fo 8 “vommon olyeciive” fo ‘marginalise” Rusal or
foree it to sell its stake,

The Defendants’ conduct in voling their shares in their parent Morilsk, sciling

their shares to Trafigura or nominees of Trafigura, erd then sctively paricipating in the

Gacond Buy-Beck appears undisputed, Alsa the content of the varous pranouncemenis by

Morlak and Irteros re'atad persens comrmanting an the transactions appears undisputed, |t

appears from these at this stage that Corblare and Ralelgh had combined with, inter alla,

interos and Nonlsk management, in a scheme to negate the influance of Rusal or force it to



sell its stake, | say “at this stags”, because allowance should ba madse that thare mght have
been other proncuncements which have not yet been disclesed and which counter the
pranouncemsents kighl ghted oefore this Cout, as well a8 other material facts. To my mind
infersnces can propary 0e drawr from this accumulated body of information and evidance
that the Defendants’ actions were undertaken in pursuance of @ combination with allegad
conepiralors identified by Rusal and that Rusal has ulimately been damages thereby.

£ The wamous iterations of Rusal's plegding have rever been abie o overcame e fac!
thar Norisk management and the espondents were voling and seliing e shares
with varying Iriterasts (noming depaemnding o e padicuiar frensaction - nrone of which

were directed a famning Fuss!

| am not persusded that this is correct. The pronouncemernts by Morlsk managemant and
Imerros connected persons indicate that regaling the influence of Rusal was very much a
purpaga of this like-milnded group of parsons, which included the Defandants.

3 In itz droft Natics of Appeal af paragraphs 74.1.1 fo 14.1.3 Rusal says that e Judge
was wrong no! to condlude hal a conspiracy existed bassd on Interos voling s
shares, the choumstances of the Trafigura deal and the circamstances of the
buyback, However itis clear from fhe refevan! passages of the Judgmant (I 6&, &0
ard 84) that the lsamed Judge foak the view thaf nof only wers sach of those facls
insufficient fa find a conspiracy, they were amdinary dealings in shares which right be
gxpecied i the cormorais word,

The dfficulties with this submissicn are that whiist the transactons themselves do not
directly demcnstrate & conspiracy 1o inurs Husal, Hednead .. appears not 1o heve given
considaration to the specific statements made ir the honlsk menagements and INkEros's
pronouncamens which commant on the desired effect of the yarious fransactions. The
ponouncements appear to be indispensible pieces in the evidental jig-saw ‘or
demorstraiing that thers has been a conspiracy here. Redhaad J. also appears not to have
given conz deraticn to the fact that the buy-backs in this case would not Fave tha “ordinasy”
effect of concentrating tve value of tha shareholders’ stakes pro rata, as the Defencants
have the nghl to vote such shares in their parent by & special featura of Russian law.

4, Furthor, Rusal suggests that the Judgs faifed to teke account of the various pross
stalements made by some of the supposed conspirators {see T 14.2.7 fo 74.2.8 in
the drall Nolice of Appeall.  Howoeve!r, aone of these bross slaterments tske fhe
martar eny further; fhay marely roffact the ype of sletements that are made In the



press every ey between wanmng sharehoiders.  Them can never be amydning
aclonable about & shareholder or managemsnt exarcising e lagilimaie fghis.

First if legifimate rights are being exercised in a manmer which amounts tc a8 forious
conspiracy then clearly ihst wouwld give rige to a cause of action  Secondly, the
proncuncements made by Meorisk manzgement and Interros connecied perscns cannot so
blifhely be dismissed. Regard has to be had to what they say, and that, &l |east an the
evidence a5 s0 far presented, strongly indicstes that Morlsk management and Irtemos and
tha Defandants ware aciing together to dilute the influance and value of Rusal's stake in
Marilsk,

Lawdd Means Conspirs oy

5 The leamed Judge did nof accep! thal parficipating in the buvback, or the exislence
of the Trafgers fmnzachion could ewidence & precominant imfentian to infure Husal,
Each fime the sharshalders were acfing in their ovn interests. not with fhe intenfion
of harming Rusal. [See Redhsad JSedgment Y] 82 and 841

Ihe staternent that "esch time the shareholders were acting in their own interests, and not
with the intantion of harming Kusal® appears unsupponted by pamane evidence That is a
Syraaping submission which doubtlessy the Defendants would want 1o mase in a Defencs to
tha RHASUC and support with avidence In dus coursa.

{inlswd1yd Maans Consniracy

&, Rusal aisa aceepts ifal the Judie comsclly dentifed the alaments of this Clam (s2e
draft Motice of £ ppeal ar 31

7. Ewven IF Ausal vwere able to ostabliish an “wnlavedul 2ct” vl adverse fancal
conseguences fo K whict ware bolh foresesalfe and foreseen, @ lhey were not
conseguehees hal e Oefendants deained orhed any interest in bringing aboul, e
resrotssar g drtendion is ool extabfisind, See Doeglas « Heffo (CA fsuprat, af 217,

f. it is olaar from the Jdudgmen! tha! the lsamed Judge was constious of this fatal
deficiency (see Rediead o Judgrment T &4, 87 and 58).

The difflcuity with this submission i that the Dafandants, togettar with Merilsk managemeant
and Iniarros, indesd arpasrad to have desired or had an marest in bringing abou! adverss
financial consequances to Rusal The pronouncement by Mr Potanin in the Wall Strest



Joumal interview, taken togethar with the pronouncement in the Irteros inemal magazine

sLggest that to have been the case.

g

The Defendants say thet Redhesd J., ke Sannister J. hefora fim. saw this olaim for
what it was — a dressed up aftempt to purswe anofher mute o harass Norlsk end
Interros via thve Defendants and o further a greenman campaign by tsking snicpets of
nevspapar arliclas and atfameting o stitch tem o a sanas of comglately legifinate
corporgle transactions and therety szek fo converd & disgrurfled shareholdars
aisappoiiment into a legal cavse of action.

| arm not parsuaded that this s the casa. Equally | do rot considar that the Defandants can

continue to mine the undoubtedly abusive acts of Rusal in relation to thelr attemgt to obtain

an interim injunction for prejudice againe: Rueal with reepact to their re-re-amandad claim.

[130] Lord Goldsmith QC supplemented the Defendants” written submissions
wth oral arguments. which can be summarized as follows:

the guestions of abuse of process and the existence of a cause of
action have already been considered by two experienced judges,

with the implication that setween them they were more likely than
not to have reacned the right conclusions.

Thiz was an instanth unattractive submission. as even experiarced judges

s0mMelmes .

thers had been six days of arguments before Bannister QC J. and
Redhead J, combined. the implicaticn again being that both these
judges had understood the matter in that time. | asked Lord
Goldsmith OC whether these two judges might have been confused
by the sheer volume of information and material thal had beer
presanted to them. Lard Goldsmith QC submitted that he did nct
believe so for a moment.

Again, 1 am not persuaded. As Mr Crow QC submitted in reply. the decision he is



seeking to appeal is that of Redhead J., not Bannigter QC, J. The fact that in
paragrashs [54] to [£1] of his decision Redhead J.'s davoles considerable
attention to nddressing a case of a conepiracy to breach the Cooperation
Agresmenl which has nol been advanced in the RRA30OG, suggests that
Redhead J. had not ully understocd the pleaded case before him, despite, or

perhaps because of, the mass of detail before him.

¢ it is not appropriate for Counsel (Mr Crow QC) to sel examination
papers far judges to say “Aha, | told you twelve things and you only
menticred these, therefore you must have got it wrong”. Judges of
seniorty deserve the credr for having understood the arguments.

In my view this argument ails becauss Redhead J. saw no crecible evidence
supporting a conspiracy, but he does not then say why he dismisses the body of
evidence which Mr Crow QC submits he ignored, if indeed he had taken it inta

acsount.

d three different jurisdictions have been dealing with the issues before
this court and "enough is enough”. This is a contrived dispute
which has nothing to do with Corbiere and Raleigh.

| am not persuaded by this submission.  First, il scems reasonably clear that
Corblere and Ralelgh were active players, and not just facilitators, through thei
actions in buying and selling shares and voting them, in furtherance of a
combination with Norilsk management and Interros to reduce the influence over
Morilsk's governance:. This dispute has much to do with Corbiere and Raleigh.
Secondy. it seems rzasanahle that if Rusal wish to do so and are sble to mount
a viable cause of aclion against Corbicre and Raleigh, then regardless of how
many othar jurisdictizns may have treated even the same issues against ofher
parfies, Rusal shoukd net be lightly deprved of the cpportunity of vindicating their
rights. such as they zan establish, against the Defendants in Nevis.



= it is an unrealistie proposition for Rusal to claim that they are being
injurad when they have been offered about USS14blion for their
shareho ding, which [s over market value.

Mr Crow QC zubmitled in reply, and | acespt, that Lord Goldamith QC has no

expert evidence that thiz amount was an overvalue.

f Rusal's conduct in trying to interfere with the Court's process upon
the applicatior to discharge the ex parte injunction before Bannister
QC J. should weigh zgainst Rusal now.

| am not persuaded that a pary's prier conduct should influence the Court's mind
on matters currently before it, particularly 2s Bannister QC J. had already dealt
with this aspect

3| for "lawful means” conspiracy, Rusa' would have to prova the
Defendants’ predominant purpose was to injure Rusal, and it is not
encugh to say in effect that the predominant punpose is o achieve a
henefit for Interros/Morilsk.

| agree with Lord Gordsmith QT on this point,

b the present claim s contrived lo enable Rusal to ssek disclosure
from the Defendants.

Lord Goldsmith QC ¢laimed that Mr Crow QC had admited as much in his oral
submissions, or at least that Mr Crow QC had =aid that obtzining disclosure
wiould be an advantage of procesdings In Nevis, but Mr Crow QC denled ths and
on exarmination of the transeript it 1s clear that Mr Crow QC & correct.



[131] For the reasons given by Mr Crow QC | am satisfied that Rusal has a
reasonable prospect of persuading the Court of Appeal that Redhead .| was
wrong in dismissing the claim for failure to establish a viablo cause of astion on
the grounds thal he did.

[132] However, that does not of ilself mean that Rusal should succead on this
part of their application for permission to appeal. Az Mr Crow GO himself
submitted. Rusal nead to satisfy me that there is a realistic prospect of success
in satisfying a Courl of Appaeal that Rusal have pleaded the constituent elements
of conspiracy and that there is a realistic prospect of suco2ss on the evidence in
establishing those elements,

[133] | am satisfied that Rusal have pleaded the constituent elements of both
‘unlawful means” conspiracy and "lawful means" conspiracy.

[134] In ralation to “unlawful means’ conspiracy, Rusal will have, it seems to me,
8 considerable numikar of facts to prove thase elements at a trial.  These will in
all probability have 1o include that the chain of causation in the establishment of
the conspiracy remained unbroken from the time "unlawiul means” were used
until the alleged loss and damage was sustained. Lord Go'dsmith QG accepted
that Rusal could rely upor any unawful acts in breach of the Cooperation
Agreement at the 2010 Annusl Ceneral Meeting, up until termination of that
agreement in aither Sctober 2010 or February 2011,

[133] Mr Crow QC appears content that such breaches suffies for Rusal's
purposes. | would ra s2 a question mark whether that is the case, as the
proncurcament in the Interros intarnal magazine, for what thay are warth at this
etage of the matter, suggeslt that there were negotiations between the parties.
The full Groumslancess of the parties’ interactions are not vet evident, thus it is
not elear whether the: chain of causation, such as it might need 1o be, remainad
unbrosen. Be that as it may, Lord Goldsmith QC accepted in his oral



submissions that ths fact that it may be difficult for someone to prove something
does not mean tha: his case is fanciful

[138] |am salislied at on the case presented in the RRASOC and the evidence
befare the Court that Rusal have a reasonable prospect of successfully
astablishing that Rusal suffered loss or damage resufted from unlawful and lawful
action taken by the Defendants pursuant to a combination of the Defendants and
ather Alleged Conspirators and that at least part of the abjective or comman
purposs was "in order that” (in the conjunctive sense of “Ova’) Rusal should be

injured.

[137] The aspect of Rusal's case that gave me most difficulty is the question
whether Eusal can =stablish a case with a reasonable prospect of success that
the predominant purpose of the alleged conspiracy was to damage Rusal, i.e. the
requizite standard to sstablish “lawful means' conspiracy. From 2 commarcial
and commeon sense point of view the predominart purpose of the Defendants’
combination with Norilsk management, Interros and possibly other Alleged
Conspirators was not to injure Rusal, but so that they themselves could benefit

having negated Rusal's influence over Norilsk's affairs.

[138] Interros’s and Mcrilsk's puroose, which the Defendants apparently shared,
also appears to havs been to be able to vole through share “buy-backs”, which
would enable Interros to have paid to it directly or indirectly, Norilsk "free cash”
by-passing a dividend procedure which would see all shareholcers, including
Fusal, rewarded palipassd. Such a buy-back was pleaded st paragraph 15 of
FERAZOC, Such agion would represent a gain to Interros at the expense of

sharesholders inchading Rusal

[138] Mr Crow QC, with commendable candor, acceptad that Norilsk's gain as a
result of the conspiracy is not necessarily Rusal's loss, as different factual
scanarios could be played out. Even if one takes Interros as treating the value of



Fusal's shares fo be a matter of their amenity to vote in Nonlsk's affairs, and not
just as an expression of monefary terms, and then aven if one accepts that the
very means of achicying the Alleged Conspirators’ goals is by dehiltating Ruzal
{such that injury to Rusal is inherent in the scheme, and not just "collateral
damage™), Ruszal woald still need to satisfy the trial Court that the predominant
purpose of the scherne as a whole was to injure Husal.

[140] Mr Crow QC secks to overcome this problem by arguing that the passage
from Tofal Natwork SL ve AM Revenue snd Customs guoted above and at
paraygrach [858] of Redhead J's judgmenl means hal il you are inlending 1o
derive a benefit for yourself which necessarily brings injury to the other person,
that may well be sufficient to constitute the predominant intention to injure for the
purposes of conspiracy”,

[141] At first sight this argument seems to be stretching the corcept beyond the
proposition that the obverse of the predominant intention to benefit is a
predominant intertion to hamm, in sircumstances where the bensfit to denives
from harm to anothe~. On Wr Crow QC's argument “collateral damage”
necessari'y inflicted \n obtzining a berefit by lawful means would seem to be
enough ta estaklish a predominant intention to harm.

[142] However, upon a review of the authorilies referred io in Croffer Hand
Woven Harrle Tweed Company, Limiled ot al v Vollch of of [1347] AC 435
and the most recent English leading case on ecanomic orts, OBG Limited et af
vs Allan of al. 20007 UKHL 21, [2008] 1 A.C. 1, it appears that Mr Crow QC
has a reazonably amjuable case that his argument bere is right.

[145] Specifically, it firs: appears to be the case that the concept of an intention

to harm as baing the obverse of an indention to bencfit has its origin, and applies,
in relation to the tort of unlawfJal interference in the business of another. In Toisf
Network Neuberger LJ, without proncuncing definitively thereon, considered that



‘his concept could extend to ascertaining predominant purpose in cases of
“lawful means” conspiracy. |n the context of "unlawful meane” torts, this concept
was clarifizd in the leading judgment of | loffmann LJ in 0BG at paragraph 167

as tollowrs:

‘Take a case where 3 deflendant seels o advance his own business by pursuing
a course of conduct wiich he knows vAill, in the very nature of things, necessartly
be injurious fo the ciaimant. In ofther words, a case where loss to the claimant s
the obverse side of the coin from gain to the defendant. The aefendant's gairt and
the claimeant's loss g-e. fo the defendant's knowledge, inseparably inked. The
deferrdant cannol obiain the one without bringing aboul the ofher. If the
defendant goes ahead in such & case in crder o oblain the gain he seeks, his
state of mind wil salsfy the mental ingredient of the unlawful interference tort.
This accords with the approgch adopted by Lord Sumner in Sorrell v St

(19251 AC 70O, 742

'When the whole object of the defendanis’ action is to capture the plaintifts
business, their gain must be his joss. How stands the maiter then? The
differance dizappesars. The defandant's success 1= the plaintiTs extinztion,

and they canmaol seelk the anc without ensuing the other”

[144] In the present matter ths case as presented by Rusal appears to mea to fall,
at least arguably with a rezsonable praspect of success, into the situation
idertified by Foffmann LJ as one where a defendant seeks to advance his own
business by pursuing a course of conduct which Fe knows will, in the very nature

of thirgs, necessarily be injunous to the claimant.

[145] For the reasons stated | give the ApplicantsiClaimants permission 1o
appeal against Redtead J.’s decision dated 11 November 2011 and direct that
the costs of this application shall be costs in the appeal, if any.



[146] Finaly. | stould like to express my gratitude to Counsel for both sides ad
trose behird them for their assstancs in relaticn to this matter. | express a

. special commendsation o the paries for having provided a daily transcript by
John Larking Versatim Reporters, | thank Johr Larking Verbatim Reocriers for
the r accurate and exseplionally prompt service wh ch greatly assistad “his Court

by capturing the caefully nuanced and compelling submissions of Counsel.

Gerhard Wallbank
High Court Judge [Acting)

13 July 2012



